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O'Mahoney, Brendan
Tue, 16 Dec 2008 15:33:33 +1100
Buick, Boris
RE: Faruk ORMAN - Use of Tl material. 
grigorpdf.pdf

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

0

From: Buick, Boris
Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2008 3:21 PM 
To: O'Mahoney, Brendan

RE: Faruk ORMAN - Use of TI material.Subject:

What did his first letter say? Can you pdf it and email it to me?
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Ph: Mob
Faxl 
Email:
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From: O'Mahoney, Brendan
Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2008 3:17 PM
To: Buick, Boris; House, Karen

Faruk ORMAN - Use of TI material.Subject:

Good Afternoon

I have received another fax today wanting to know my response in relation to GRIGOR lawyers letter 
dated 1/12/08. ...

Kate DESPOT at the Opp has indicated that a response from their office is not appropriate.

Could you please contact me to let me know how/if I should respond.

They have stated if they don't get a response by 12/1/09 they will take the matter up with my OIC. (he 
knows about the file)

Any thoughts??

Brendan O'MAHONEY | Senior Detective| Footscray Crime Investigation Unit.

email:|
phone:

web address:www.police.vic.qov.au 
address: 66 Hyde St, Footscray 3011 | DX211650| fax:


